
Sr. No. Bidder Query OGDCL/ENAR Response (11-Oct-2019)

1 Refer to BOQ –M2A, PS-304A, please confirm that the supply of paint material will be in 
bidder scope from description it appears that only application is in bidder scope.

The refered BOQ heading (BOQ-M2A, PS-304A), clearly indicated that supply is included in 
Bidder's scope. Accordingly Bidder is required to quote considering supply and application 
basis.

2 Please let us know about tentative duration for Shutdown.

Shutdown period varies from 2-7 days depending on the downstream gas requirements and 
GoP Instructions.  However, Bidder is required to Plan the activities in such a way that 
minimum works will be required in shutdown period, which will be mutually agreed during 
execution.

3 Please Provide us the Estimated Delivery date  of all 3 Compressors. Delivery date of compressors will be shared with successful Bidder, however, delivery dates 
of compressors are not currently on critical path of the overall project schedule. 

4

Refer to BOQ # 0220-GA-8001-03A-0 (BOQ-M2A), PS-303A, The Title of the BOQ is 
“Supply & Installation of Steel Structures” While the description below the Title not covering 
Supply. The same case in BOQ –M2B, PS-306B. Please Confirm that Supply of Steel 
Structure is in Contractor Scope?

Yes refered BOQ –M2A, & M2B , includes supply and installation of steel structure in 
contractor scope.

5 Refer to BOQ # 0220-GA-8001-05  (E2-Electrical installation), PS-506A, Item # 5, Please 
Provide the Existing Lighting Protection Material List to Evaluate the Short Comings if any.

Lightening Protection Material List is not available.  Bidder to estimate the work based on 
site visit / its own experience for such installations.  Only dismantling and relocation works 
are required with minimum rectification works (if any) with new material is in scope of 
Bidder.  Bidder to quote on lump sum basis.

6
Refer to BOQ # 0220-GA-8001-05  (E2-Electrical installation), PS-503, NOTE # 3, Please 
confirm if the civil foundation for motor & Motor Control Station has been covered in civil 
BOQ and this BOQ shall quote only for the installation of equipment.

Civil foundation for pump/cooler along with motor is covered in Civil BOQ. However, civil 
work required for motor control station is covered in electrical BOQ.

7 Refer to electrical and instrument BOQ’s we understand that all civil works (foundations etc 
/ quantities) related to E&I equipments has been covered in the civil BOQ, please confirm. 

Civil works required for E&I works is covered in E&I BOQs respectively. Please refer each 
PS of respective E&I BOQ.

8 Refer to civil SOW, please clarify dewatering scope if any shall cover which BOQ?.
Dewatering is in Contractors scope and must be considerd as per SOW and relevant 
specification wherever required.  BOQs already covered dewatering efforts and rates must 
be quoted accordingly.

9 Refer to DWG# 0106-CD-7301-(R2), Note # 15, please clarify the dismantling scope. Dismantling / demolition works as mentioned in notes and SOW shall be considered and 
Bidder to quote as per relevant BOQ item for the Demolition works.

10 Please clarify the location and size of pump foundation. Location of the pumps are shown in plot plan, for size / quantity, Bidder to consider the 
relevant BOQ to quote.

11 Please provide the NGL so to evaluate the extent of excavation. Bidder to consider the relevant BOQs for the excavation works.
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12
Refer to BOQ –E2, PS-505, Note # 4, (The installation cost shall be inclusive of the supply 
of all installation material although not specified in BOQ without any extra cost.), Please 
clarify.

The Bidder shall consider the supply of all the construction material either major or minor 
which shall be required for the installation of respective electrical item in a satisfactory 
manner and as per tender scope and specifications.


